














From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition April 30, 2014
Date: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 7:01:55 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, April 30, 2014

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Faculty-at-Large: Meet the Candidates!

Meet the College Senate cadidates for College Senate President 2014-2015! [Read the complete story]
Faculty Input Sought on Supporting Students who are Veterans or Active/Reserve
Military Personnel

Please take a few moments to respond to a questionnaire aimed at helping the College learn your
thoughts on how we’re supporting faculty in this work. [Read the complete story]

Dr. Brooke Starkoff publishes an article in International Journal of Exercise
Science

Dr. Brooke Starkoff, Department of Kinesiology, Sport Studies, and Physical Education published an
article in the peer-reviewed International Journal of Exercise Science. [Read the complete story]

STUDENT NEWS

Honors Student Receives Alpha Chi National Honor Society Scholarship

Elise Cade, a junior Honors College student and Chemistry & Biology major, was awarded an Alfred H.
Nolle Scholarship from the National Council of Alpha Chi. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

SMUG meets Thursday

The Social Media Users Group meets at 9 am Thursday. We'll revisit Mascot Madness. All are welcome.
[Read the complete story]

Welcome Week Fall 2014!

A message from Dr. John Halstead regarding Welcome Week Fall 2014 [Read the complete story]

Host Families Needed for ELS Students

ELS Language Centers at The College at Brockport is currently looking for families to host international
students. [Read the complete story]

Jigsaw Release Party

Please join the Brockport English Club to celebrate the release of our literary journal, "Jigsaw
Magazine." [Read the complete story]

Join the Alumni Association for First Fridays!

Don't forget to stop over to Alumni House for the last First Friday of the semester! [Read the complete
story]

Benefit Concert
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A benefit concert will be given by Dr. Emory Morris (baritone) and Dr. Markus Hoffmann (classical
guitar) on Friday May 2, 6:30 pm at The Alumni House, 142 Utica Street. [Read the complete story]

Peace Corps Visit TODAY

The Office of Career Services hosts programs, career fairs and co-sponsors other events throughout the
semester to connect Brockport students with employers and career development opportunities. [Read
the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Security Alert: Limit Use of Internet Explorer
A serious security flaw was recently found in *ALL* current versions of Internet Explorer (IE),

Microsoft's Web Browser. Microsoft is working on a fix, but has not yet released one. [Read the
complete story]

Business History & Historic Homes Tour

A Town of Sweden Bicentennial event. [Read the complete story]

The Daily Eagle is emailed Monday through Friday to The College at Brockport Faculty and Staff. For
today's complete issue on the web, please visit http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 1, 2014
Date: Thursday, May 01, 2014 7:02:11 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, May 1, 2014

HEADLINES

Volunteer for Commencement 2014!

Calling all faculty, staff, student athletes, clubs, and organizations! We need your help to make
Commencement 2014 a success. [Read the complete story]

Last chance to attend the 38th Annual College Recognition Dinner

Registration closes on Thursday, May 1, so sign up to attend today! [Read the complete story]

Camp Abilities Annual Golf Tournament and Dinner Auction-May 10th Salmon
Creek Country Club

Thank you to those who have donated in years past!! Camp Abilities is an overnight Sports Camp for
Children with Visual Impairments held each summer for one week at The College at Brockport. [Read
the complete story]

CAMPUS NEWS

Grant Award to Dr. Wilcox, Environmental Science and Biology

Dr. Doug Wilcox has been awarded a research grant for summer of 2014 from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service of the U.S. Department of the Interior [Read the complete story]

Brockport Hosts Erie Canal Celebration Concert
Sunday's performance will be the grand finale of the New York Folklore Society Day of Music and Dance

and the Low Bridge, High Water Canal Opening Celebration, sponsored by the Village of Brockport.
[Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Sam’s Club Open House

On Friday, May 2 through Sunday, May 4, College faculty and staff non-members can shop with no
upcharge as part of the Sam’s Club Partner Membership Program. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Students Make Music as Semester Ends

Ensembles perform their finale for the year [Read the complete story]

Brockport Music Ensembles Present Spring Concert

Brockport's Wind, Brass, Saxophone, and Jazz Ensembles will perform in concert on Friday, May 2, at
3pm in the Tower Blackbox Theatre. [Read the complete story]

Sterling Jewelers Info Session & On-campus Interviews TODAY

The Office of Career Services hosts programs, career fairs and co-sponsors other events throughout the
semester to connect Brockport students with employers and career development opportunities. [Read
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the complete story]

Swim & Gym Practicum for children with disabilities held on campus each Friday

Swim & Gym started by Dr. Joseph Winnick in 1968 is a practicum held in conjunction with the

Adapted Physical Education Methods course each semester. Children from School #29, Holley,

Spencerport,and Brockport come to campus on Fridays for 2 hours. [Read the complete story]
US Marshal Charles Salina to Speak at Brockport!!

1 of 94 US Marshals in the United States that is Appointed by the US President: US Marshal Charles
Salina Speaking. [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Have Health Insurance? Not Paid Over the Summer for Fall and Spring - Read This!

New York State Health Insurance Plan enrollees not on a 26 pay schedule must have extra deductions
taken to pay premiums for the summer months. The best example is an Adjunct Lecturer. Please read
complete story. [Read the complete story]

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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 2, 2014
Date: Friday, May 02, 2014 7:02:08 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, May 2, 2014

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Sara Kelly Named as New Director for Residential Life/Learning Communities

Sara Kelly named the new director for Residential Life/Learning Communities (RLLC) after a successful
national search. [Read the complete story]

2014-15 Faculty Learning Communities Selected

Five faculty learning communities (FLCs) were selected to run during the 2014-15 academic year.
[Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Physics Colloquium - How LLE Transforms an Off-the Shelf Laser into a Fusion
Reactor

Jeremy Zenkar (Brockport Physics 2006)will be presenting the year's final Physics Colloquium. Jeremy
is now a Laboratory Laser Engineer at the UofR's Laboratory for Laser Energetics. He will be talking
about his work there. [Read the complete story]

This Saturday is "A Saturday of Physics"

This Saturday we will celebrate the achievements of students in the Department of Physics. The
seniors will present their research projects, the Department Scholar will be recognized, and new
members of the Sigma Pi Sigma Honor Society will be inducted. [Read the complete story]

Twitter Chat with Envisage TODAY

The Office of Career Services hosts programs, career fairs and co-sponsors other events throughout the
semester to connect Brockport students with employers and career development opportunities [Read
the complete story]

Up-for-the-Fight Charity Dance Marathon

The Office of Residential Life and Learning Communities will be hosting the first annual Up-for-the-
Fight charity dance marathon to benefit the Elizabeth Glaser Foundation for Pediatric HIV/AIDS. [Read
the complete story]

Brockport Performances of "Carmina Burana" Celebrates All the Arts in One
Concert

Orff masterpiece features Greece, NY, native Tobias Greenhalgh, who "Opera News" calls “a
thoroughly engaging performer” [Read the complete story]

ATHLETICS/SPORTS

Weekend Preview

This weekend is State University of New York Athletic Conference (SUNYAC) Tournament time for
baseball, softball and track & field. [Read the complete story]

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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 5, 2014
Date: Monday, May 05, 2014 7:01:20 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, May 5, 2014

HEADLINES

Summer 2014 Alternate Summer Work Schedules/Summer Hours Announced
Alternate work schedules/hours for summer 2014 will go into effect May 22, 2014 through August 13,

2014. The first Friday the campus will close at noon is May 23, 2014 and the last Friday the college will
close at noon is August 8, 2014. See Details [Read the complete story]

CAMPUS NEWS

Clark wins Dr. Kate Madden Award

Brockport SPJ hosts award again. [Read the complete story]

Human Subjects Review Board Will Not Be Meeting Over Summer

Members of College community (including faculty, staff and students) conducting research involving
human subjects must submit proposals by May 15. Reviews will not be conducted again until August.
[Read the complete story]

$10,000 Scholarships available for Mathematics and Science majors!

The $10,000/year Robert Noyce Science and Mathematics Teaching Scholarships and Internships
continue to make a significant and positive impact on Brockport STEM teachers! [Read the complete
story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Purchase Requisition Deadlines for 2013-14 Fiscal Year

Deadlines for submitting 2013-14 purchase requisitions are approaching. Please note new changes in
deadlines for submission. [Read the complete story]

Extend your generosity to the 2013-2014 Faculty and Staff Campaign today and
know that it makes it a difference to our students!

As an added bonus, all 13-14 campaign donors (including those with multi-year pledges) will be
entered to win a $50 Barnes & Noble gift card on Wednesday, May 14. [Read the complete story]

Dr. Elizabeth Heavey, Nursing, publishes article

Dr. Elizabeth Heavey published the continuing education feature article for this month’s edition of
Nursing. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Thanks for Long Night in Drake Library!

The 'Long Night at Drake Library' was held Monday April 28. Our goal was encouraging students to view
the library as a great place to study. We had a full house with over 300 students in the building
between 6pm and 1:30 am. [Read the complete story]
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"Voices of Freedom Summer" Reading Monday Evening, May 5
At 7:30 pm, May 5 there will be a reading of "Voices of Freedom Summer: Hattiesburg, Mississippi, and

the Summer of 1964," a documentary theatre piece created by theatre professor Frank Kuhn. The
reading is in Edwards Rm. 106, lasting an hour long. [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement for CLEANER SG-05 Continuous
Recruitment

for FACILITIES CUSTODIAL DEPARTMENT [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Disruption of Network Service

On Tuesday, May 6 LITS networking staff will be connecting the new Liberal Arts building to the
campus network from 4 am until 7 am [Read the complete story]

ATHLETICS/SPORTS

Bob Boozer Golden Eagle Open Registration Due By May 16

Only two more weeks to sign up for the 37th Annual Bob Boozer Golden Eagle Golf Open. [Read the
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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 6, 2014
Date: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 7:01:30 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, May 6, 2014

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

Spring Seasons of Gratitude: “Trash-to-Treasure” Donation Campaign

Faculty/staff volunteers are needed to help collect donation boxes from residence halls during finals
week. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

It’s Not Too Late for Faculty to Give Input on Supporting Students who are
Veterans or Active/Reserve Military Personnel

Please take a few moments to respond to a questionnaire aimed at helping the College learn your
thoughts on how we’re supporting faculty in this work. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Dime-A-Dance This Wednesday!
May 7, 2014, at 7:30 pm [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

NYS & CSEA Partnership for Education and Training: Administrative Skills
Certificate Program (ASCP) and Critical Thinking in the Workplace Certificate
Program (CTWCP)

The Partnership just announced two Online Learning Certificate Programs for CSEA employees. [Read
the complete story]

ATHLETICS/SPORTS

Brockport Athletes of the Week

Justin McCarthy and Brianna Ferchen have been chosen as the Brockport Athletes of the Week. [Read
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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 7, 2014
Date: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 7:01:32 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, May 7, 2014

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

Finals Week Dining Hours

Beginning Monday, May 12, some dining locations will adjust hours in preparation for the end of the
semester. View the hours for finals week and summer hours using the link below. [Read the complete
story]

Department of Health Science Recieves NAADAC Approval

The Department of Health Science has received full approval from the National Association for
Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors for its Alcohol and Substance Abuse Studies Program. [Read the
complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Art Reception at A Different Path Gallery
There will be a reception at A Different Path Gallery this Friday, May 9, 6-9 pm, for the current show

by the Brockport Artists' Guild. The gallery is located at 27 Market Street in downtown Brockport. The
reception is free and open to the public. [Read the complete story]

Faculty and Staff Invited to Attend Senior BBQ

Please join us as we celebrate our 2014 graduates at the annual Senior BBQ on Friday, May 16, from
3:30 to 6 pm on the Campus Mall (outside of the Seymour College Union). [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Blanket Tax Committee

The new Blanket Tax Committee and its activities! [Read the complete story]

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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 9, 2014
Date: Friday, May 09, 2014 7:01:59 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, May 9, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Interview with K-LOVE Radio Regarding Veterans Affair Services

Scott Atkinson interviewed regarding Brockport veterans services [Read the complete story]

ANGEL to Blackboard Transition Project Update
The College will be transitioning from the ANGEL Learning Management System to Blackboard during

the 2014-2015 academic year. Read the full article for an update on the project and how to access
additional resources. [Read the complete story]

Order of Omega Welcomes Spring Initiates

Fraternity and Sorority Life's Order of Omega Honor Society welcomed its newest members on May 5.
[Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Quintessential -Alities
It is at the intersection of dance and fashion where the Department of Dance costume designer Emma

Scholl and Brockport MFA alumna Nicole Kaplan begin their collaboration for Quintessential -Alities,
Saturday May 10, at Tango Café. [Read the complete story]

Dr. Tristan Bridges Writes on Connecticut School Stabbing at Huff Post

Dr. Bridges (Sociology) addresses the recent school stabbing by connecting it with social psychological
research on masculinity, gender identity, and inequality at The Huffington Post. [Read the complete

story]

Dr. Elliot Weininger Quoted on Housing Inequality Research

Dr. Elliot Weininger (Sociology) was quoted in an article on Inman News and Bloomberg Businessweek
on his research on schools and residential segregation. [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Preview of the Technology in the New Liberal Arts Building
The new Liberal Arts Building is nearing completion, set to open its doors to students in the fall. We

have all seen how the progress on the outside has come along. But what about the inside? [Read the
complete story]

ATHLETICS/SPORTS

Weekend Preview

Final home games of 2013-14 will be played by baseball this weekend, while track and field travels for
a last chance meet. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 12, 2014
Date: Monday, May 12, 2014 7:02:02 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, May 12, 2014

HEADLINES

Call for 2014 Diversity Conference Proposals
We are still accepting submissions for the October 2, 2014, Diversity Conference. This year's

conference theme is "Building Community through Diversity: Respecting Differences." [Read the
complete story]

College Receives Grant Award from SUNY Office of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

Susan Seem and Kathy Mangione from the Academic Affairs Diversity Office have received a $10,000
grant for the LAUNCH Il Program on campus. [Read the complete story]

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

Golden Eagle Senior Council Call for Nominations
Do you know a student who will be a junior or senior in the fall who is a natural leader, has Brockport

pride and has a contagious spirit? Please consider nominating him or her to the Golden Eagle Senior
Council! [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

REOC Graduation May 13 with Guest Speaker Congressman John Lewis
The Rochester Educational Opportunity Center (REOC) will hold its 2014 graduation ceremony Tuesday,

May 13, at 7 pm at the Eastman Theatre. Georgia Congressman John Lewis, a celebrated civil rights
leader, will be the guest speaker. [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement for CLERK 2 SG 09
for FACILITIES & PLANNING ADMINISTRATION OFFICE [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 13, 2014
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 7:02:12 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, May 13, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Enjoy a Free Cup of Starbucks Coffee!

On Wednesday, May 14 in the Union Fireside Lounge come enjoy a free cup of Starbucks coffee. [Read
the complete story]

Students Looking for a Job or Internship?

Please encourage your students to login into JobShop, Brockport student's online job & internship
database. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

American Red Cross Classes

Campus Recreation will be offering CPR/AED for the Professional Rescuer and First Aid Responding to
Emergencies classes. Classes are open to students, faculty/staff and community members. [Read the
complete story]

ATHLETICS/SPORTS

Brockport Athletes of the Week

Rachel Malone and Kyle Tracy have been chosen as The College at Brockport Athletes of the Week.
[Read the complete story]

Pool Hours
Summer pool hours begin May 19. The pool set up will be switched to 50M long course for the summer.
[Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 14, 2014
Date: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 7:02:13 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, May 14, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Support the Professional Clothes Closet. Opening Fall 2014!

Cleaning out your closet this spring? Consider donating your gently used professional clothing to the
Career Services Professional Clothes Closet. [Read the complete story]

Closing of the Railroad Overpass Pedestrian Bridge

The railroad overpass Pedestrian Bridge linking the Albert W. Brown Building and the Drake Memorial
Library/Allen Administration Building will close starting Monday, May 19 at 7 am. [Read the complete

story]

Parking Lot Closures for Commencement

To accommodate the Commencement ceremonies taking place on Friday, May 16, and Saturday, May
17, there will be parking restrictions in Lot V, Lot U and the loop in front of the SERC. [Read the
complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

CELT - Temporary Leadership Change
There will be a temporary change in the CELT leadership for 2014-15. [Read the complete story]

Farewell Reception for Dr. John Gardner this Thursday, May 15

Please join the School of Business in saying farewell to Dr. John Gardner. [Read the complete story]

Take CELT Annual Survey & Enter a Raffle to Win a Book
https://forms.brockport.edu/view.php?id=580703 [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Vacancy Announcements
1) Assistant Director, Washington Internship Program and 2) Curator of Collections, Visual Studies
Workshop [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 15, 2014
Date: Thursday, May 15, 2014 7:02:16 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, May 15, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Craig Mattern Receives Research Grant

Craig Mattern, KSSPE, has been awarded a research grant for $5,312 from ZetrOZ [Read the complete
story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement EXTENSION for KEYBOARD SPECIALIST 1 SG
06 PART TIME

for THE DEPARTMENT OF NURSING [Read the complete story]

Vacancy Announcement

Assistant Director of Residential Life/Learning Communities [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Drake Library Summer Projects

Summer library summer projects will be underway soon. [Read the complete story]

ATHLETICS/SPORTS

Athletes and Scholar-Athletes of the Year Honored

John Ivy and Rachel Malone were chosen as The College at Brockport Athletes of the Year, while
Brittany Lee, Matt DeLuca and Richie Welch were chosen as the Scholar-Athletes of the Year. [Read
the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 16, 2014
Date: Friday, May 16, 2014 7:01:21 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, May 16, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

The Brockport Vietnam Program- Scholarship Opportunity for Fall 2014
The College at Brockport Office of International Education is excited to announce that we are offering

five $2,000 scholarships for students who participate during Fall 2014. The deadline for Fall has been
extended to June 15. [Read the complete story]

Scholars Day 2014 Highlights Now Posted

Thank you to all members of our campus community who contributed to the success of Scholars Day
2014! [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Service-Learning Grants Available for Fall 2014
The Institute for Engaged Learning is awarding service-learning grants for new service-learning

activities that integrate meaningful community service with instruction and reflection in fall semester
classes. [Read the complete story]

Kimberly Piatt Named Supervisor of the Year
Leadership Coordinator Kimberly Piatt was recognized for her "ability to create a positive office

community, to motivate the student body, and to work with an unprecedented sense of purpose to
exemplify the College mission." [Read the complete story]

Congratulations to Christa Aldrich, Campaign Raffle Winner!

Christa is the recipient of a $50 Barnes and Noble gift card, the May Faculty and Staff Campaign raffle
item. Don't worry campaign supporters, there is another chance to win! [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Remember to Discard Sensitive Information Properly
Destroy sensitive files when cleaning any end-of-semester files; recycling without shredding is not

destruction! Also, new advice from SUNY about how long we should keep work email. [Read the
complete story]

Brockport Network Upgrade Project

New network infrastructure to be in place prior to Fall 2014 semester. [Read the complete story]

Blackboard Collaborate Web Conferencing Software

LITS is pleased to announce that Blackboard Collaborate is now available for use by all faculty and
staff at The College at Brockport. [Read the complete story]

ATHLETICS/SPORTS

Weekend Preview


mailto:dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6610
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6610
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6609
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6609
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6604
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6604
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6603
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6603
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6601
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6601
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6611
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6611
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6611
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6608
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6608
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6606
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6606
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6607

Track and Field heads to ECAC Championships for one final shot at qualifying for the NCAA
Championships. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 19, 2014
Date: Monday, May 19, 2014 7:01:39 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, May 19, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Summer Hours and Dining Options

Jitterbugs Café will be open beginning May 19 for the summer. In addition to their regular menu a $7
meal option is available in the café. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Dr. Robert C. Schneider, Professor of Sport Management, KSSPE Publishes
Textbook Chapter Entitled, "A Democratic Approach to Strategic Management in
Sport Organizations"

The chapter was published in the textbook entitled: "Handbook of Research on Strategic Management
in Small and Medium Enterprises" published by IGI Global. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Summer Group Exercise Classes
Stay in shape this summer with Group Exercise classes at the SERC! Certified instructors will lead you

through safe and effective workouts that will leave you wanting to come back for more! [Read the
complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Moving to the new Liberal Arts Building?

A plea from the college archives... [Read the complete story]

Clarendon & Elephants!

The author of a biography on Carl Akeley, noted naturalist from Clarendon NY, is giving a talk on
Akelely. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 21, 2014
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 7:01:57 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, May 21, 2014

HEADLINES

Commencement Thank You
The Office of the President and Commencement Committee would like to extend a heartfelt thank you

to all faculty, staff, and volunteers that helped make Commencement 2014 a resounding success.
[Read the complete story]

CAMPUS NEWS

Facilities and Planning Services during Compressed Summer Work Weeks
In support of the college-wide compressed work week, the Facilities and Planning Services areas are

providing information on how to obtain the best service on Fridays. Adjusted services will begin on May
23 and return to normal hours on August 8. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Dr. Elliot Weininger Quoted in Story on School Choice

A story on the website Education Week discussed research by Elliot Weininger and his collaborators.
[Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Volunteer TODAY!

We are looking for volunteers for Welcome Week 2014! [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 22, 2014
Date: Thursday, May 22, 2014 7:01:54 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, May 22, 2014

HEADLINES

Summer 2014 Major Construction Activity Update

After a relatively calm summer of construction activity in 2013, the summer of 2014 will be very active
with much construction in the central area of campus. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Stress management program pilot participants needed

If you are spending the summer in the Brockport area and you are stressed out, we need you! Over the
next few months, we will be pilot-testing a newly updated stress management program. Participants
will each receive up to $100 for volunteering their time [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 23, 2014
Date: Friday, May 23, 2014 7:02:03 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, May 23, 2014

HEADLINES

Support the Professional Clothes Closet Opening Fall 2014!
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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 27, 2014
Date: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 7:01:25 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, May 27, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Jitterbugs Café $7 Meal Option Menu
Meal option menu for May 27 - 29 [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 28, 2014
Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 7:01:29 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, May 28, 2014

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Network Upgrade Schedule Through June 6

LITS Networking staff will be replacing network equipment in a number of buildings throughout the
summer. This will impact network service during the installation process. The schedule for May 30
through June 6 follows: [Read the complete story]

1954 English Club Memorabila

You never know what might come into the archives... [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 29, 2014
Date: Thursday, May 29, 2014 7:01:45 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, May 29, 2014

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Complete CELT Annual Survey by June 4
Survey is available at https://forms.brockport.edu/view.php?id=580703 [Read the complete story]

William (Bill) Evans Choreographs and Performs in Winnipeg
For the 21st consecutive year, William Evans is choreographing and teaching in the professional

program of the School of Contemporary Dancers, one of Canada's leading college-level dance
conservatories. He will perform on May 30. [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Vacancy Announcement

Assistant Director, Prevention and Outreach Services [Read the complete story]

UPDATE to 2014 Alternate Summer Work Schedules/Summer Hours
Announcement

Impact of Friday, July 4, on employees working the Alternate Summer Work Schedules/Summer Hours
[Read the complete story]

ATHLETICS/SPORTS

Golden Eagle Baseball Camp Announced

The summer day camp will run from June 30 - July 3 at Brockport. [Read the complete story]

The Daily Eagle is emailed Monday through Friday to The College at Brockport Faculty and Staff. For
today's complete issue on the web, please visit http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/


mailto:dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6631
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6631
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6630
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6630
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6635
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6635
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6633
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6633
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6633
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6632
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6632

From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition May 30, 2014
Date: Friday, May 30, 2014 8:57:26 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, May 30, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Campus Kids: Summer Day Camp at Brockport Child Development Center June 30
- August 29

What is your child doing this summer? [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement for KEYBOARD SPECIALIST 1 SG 06
for UNDERGRADUATE ADMISSIONS OFFICE [Read the complete story]

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement for PLANT UTILITIES ENGINEER 2 SG 16
REPOST

for FACILITIES & PLANNING UTILITIES HVAC DEPARTMENT [Read the complete story]

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement for ELECTRICIAN SG 12
ELECTRICIAN SG-12 for FACILITIES & PLANNING - UTILITIES OPERATIONS [Read the complete story]

NYS & CSEA Partnership for Education and Training: Summer Webinar Series

The Partnership just announced several summer webinars for CSEA employees. [Read the complete
story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Online Scams Targeting University Employees and Students

A report from the Internet Crime Complaint Center identifies multiple scams targeting universities,
university employees and students across the nation. The scams range from Internet fraud to
intrusions. Read the story for details. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 2, 2014
Date: Monday, June 02, 2014 7:02:13 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, June 2, 2014

HEADLINES

Complete CELT Annual Survey by June 4
Survey is available at https://forms.brockport.edu/view.php?id=580703 [Read the complete story]

CAMPUS NEWS

Jitterbugs Café $7 Meal Option Menu

Meal option menu for June 2 - 5 [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 3, 2014
Date: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 7:02:14 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, June 3, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Download our FREE Campus Rec App

Stay connected with Campus Recreation by downloading the first ever Campus Rec App! [Read the
complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Leadership Change in Conferences and Events
Brockport Auxiliary Service Corporation (BASC) is pleased to announce the appointment of Mark
Gardner as Director of Business Opportunities and Event Management. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 4, 2014
Date: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 7:02:38 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, June 4, 2014

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

2014-15 Chancellor's Award and Distinguished Professor Nomination Deadlines
and Guidelines

Guidelines and deadlines are available at www.brockport.edu/celt/chancellors.htm. [Read the
complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement EXTENSION for STORES CLERK 1 SG 06
for FACILITIES & PLANNING [Read the complete story]

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement EXTENSION for CLERK 2 SG 09
for FACILITIES & PLANNING ADMINISTRATION OFFICE [Read the complete story]

Vacancy Announcement

Compliance Officer-Grants Development [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 5, 2014
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 7:02:30 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, June 5, 2014

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Join Us for Dinner at Summer Orientation!
Each summer, The College at Brockport hosts over 900 first year students and over 600 of their family

members at Summer Orientation. Having these students and families meet our amazing faculty and
staff is one of the highlights of our program. [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Vacancy Announcement

Research Foundation for the State University of New York,Student’s Professional Liaison Clerk. [Read
the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Network Upgrade Schedule For The Week Of June 9th

LITS Networking staff will be replacing network equipment in a number of buildings throughout the
summer. This will impact network service during the installation process. The schedule for June 9
through June 13 is as follows: [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 6, 2014
Date: Friday, June 06, 2014 7:01:25 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, June 6, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Special Olympics Coming to Brockport
We are excited to announce that The College at Brockport will be hosting the 2015 New York State
Special Olympics Summer Games. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 9, 2014
Date: Monday, June 09, 2014 7:01:41 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, June 9, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Jitterbugs Café $7 Meal Option Menu

Meal option menu for June 9 - 12 [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Discounted Tickets to RBTL's 2014-2015 Shows!

Do you like Broadway? Interested in obtaining discounted tickets? Please contact Shannon Sauro (7002)
or ssauro@brockport.edu to reserve your seats! [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement for PLANT UTILITIES ASSISTANT SG 09
for FACILITIES & PLANNING UTILITIES DEPARTMENT [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

"Brockport NY: A Narrative of That Place"

A recent local addition to our online local history materials. [Read the complete story]

The Daily Eagle is emailed Monday through Friday to The College at Brockport Faculty and Staff. For
today's complete issue on the web, please visit http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/


mailto:dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6646
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6646
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6653
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6653
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6660
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6660
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6658
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6658

From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 10, 2014
Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 7:01:41 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, June 10, 2014

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Reminder, the 2013-14 Faculty and Staff Campaign ends this month!

This year's campaign ends on June 30, 2014. Show your support today! [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement for MAIL & SUPPLY CLERK SG 06 (2
positions)

for FACILITIES & PLANNING [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 11, 2014
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 7:01:48 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, June 11, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Cooper Hall Building Electrical Outage - Friday, June 13, 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.

We are planning to shut down the Cooper Hall electrical service on Friday, June 13 from 6:30 p.m. to
8:30 p.m. [Read the complete story]

Free Summer Movie Nights

Join us for “Free Summer Movie Nights” for students, faculty, staff, and the Brockport community.
[Read the complete story]

Campus Kids: Summer Day Camp at the Brockport Child Development Center June
30 through August 29

What is your child doing this summer? [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Join us in Welcoming Our New Students!!!!

We are looking for volunteers for Welcome Week 2014! [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 12, 2014
Date: Thursday, June 12, 2014 7:02:08 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, June 12, 2014

HUMAN RESOURCES

Vacancy Announcements

1) Associate Director of Undergraduate Admissions 2) Director of Student Center for Success 3)
Scholarship Coordinator-part time 4) Senior Counselor/Assistant Director 5) Instructional Support
Associate [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Laslo Boroshy: man or robot?
A little history of our campus photographers... [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 13, 2014
Date: Friday, June 13, 2014 7:02:01 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, June 13, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Reminder -- Cooper Hall Building Electrical Outage - Friday, June 13, 6:30 p.m. to
8:30 p.m.

We are planning to shut down the Cooper Hall electrical service on Friday, June 13 from 6:30 p.m. to
8:30 p.m. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Steve Kast honored

Undergraduate Admissions Emeritus honored by the New York State Transfer and Articulation
Association [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Network Upgrade Schedule for June 16 through June 27

The LITS Networking group will be continuing to upgrade the campus network throughout the summer.
[Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 16, 2014
Date: Monday, June 16, 2014 7:02:17 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, June 16, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Jitterbugs Café $7 Meal Option Menu

Meal option menu for June 16 - 19 [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Fall Parking Permits Available Only Online

Faculty and staff fall parking permits are now available for purchase. [Read the complete story]

Logan Rath Awarded $20,000 Innovative Instructional Technology Grant

Logan Rath, Associate Librarian, Drake Memorial Library, was awarded a Tier 2 |IT Grant entitled
"OpenSUNY Information Literacy Initiatives" [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcements for MAINTENANCE ASSISTANT SG 09 (# 2
positions)

(TWO POSITIONS) [Read the complete story]
NYS & CSEA Partnership for Education and Training - Adult Education Basics (AEB)
Regional Programs.

The Partnership just announced the Fall 2014 AEB Programs for CSEA employees. [Read the complete
story]

NYS & CSEA Partnership for Education and Training - Working with Difficult People
& Professionalism in the Workplace Certificate Programs

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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 17, 2014
Date: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 7:02:20 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, June 17, 2014

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

You're Invited: Brockport Alumni Association Summer Events

The Office of Alumni Relations and the Brockport Alumni Association have a jam-packed summer
calendar of events, and you're invited to attend! [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Independence Day and the Alternate Summer Work Schedules/Summer Hours
Employee Alternate Summer Work Schedules/Summer Hours will be impacted due to Independence
Day, Friday, July 4. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 18, 2014
Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 7:01:30 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, June 18, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Teenager Raises Funds for Camp Abilities

Youth participating in Camp Abilities Brockport will enjoy a new kayak this summer purchased with
funds raised by Zared Wexler, a local teenager. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Dr. Barb LeSavoy Speaks with WXXI on the Women's Equality Act

Dr. Barb LeSavoy, director of Women and Gender Studies, joined local supporters in leading a rally for
women's equality. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 19, 2014
Date: Thursday, June 19, 2014 7:01:49 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, June 19, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Mail Services: Temporary, Reduced Delivery Services

Due to staff vacancies (two of four employees), beginning Monday, June 23, 2014, Mail Services will be
providing temporary, reduced delivery services. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Theatre Faculty Davida Bloom Performs in Country Western Show — Yee-Haw!
If you're around over the summer, and you love (or even like) country music, come see this show in

which Josie Waverly impersonates eight iconic country singers and Davida plays the owner of The
Legend Inn where each of the singers got their start. [Read the complete story]

Logan Rath Awarded Friend of SUNYLA Award

On June 12, the SUNY Librarians Association awarded Logan Rath, Associate Librarian, Drake Memorial
Library, the Friend of SUNYLA Award. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

RARES Summer Picnic Weekend at Darien Lake

RARES members: enjoy kickoff on Darien Picnic Weekend, June 28 and 29. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 20, 2014
Date: Friday, June 20, 2014 7:03:59 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, June 20, 2014

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

Repairs Required for A.W. Brown Building

Due to unanticipated repairs required at part of the Brown Building, Facilities and Planning is closing
the second floor northeast wing and the east exit door from the first floor to the breezeway. [Read the
complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 23, 2014
Date: Monday, June 23, 2014 7:01:56 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, June 23, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Seeking Donations for the Brockport Child Development Center

Do you have children's toys and other fun items collecting dust in your home? [Read the complete
story]

Jitterbugs Café $7 Meal Option Menu

Meal option menu for June 23 - 26 [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

"...the golden hue of the dandelions."

"Color Day," a long-running tradition in the old Normal School. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 24, 2014
Date: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 7:02:34 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, June 24, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Camp Medical Director Needed
The Office of Summer Programs at The College at Brockport is assisting a summer program in locating a

regional medical professional to work as a “Camp Medical Director” in two weeks, from July 13-July
20. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Dr. Robert C. Schneider, Sport Management, KSSPE, Presents Peer-Reviewed
Paper in Shanghai, China at the Seventh International Conference on Global
Studies

The paper was entitled, "Sport as a Medium for Supporting Global Problem Solving." [Read the
complete story]

Evans and Halquist teach in Edinburgh, Scotland

William Evans and Don Haluist recently returned from Edinburgh, Scotland, where they presented an
intensive 6-day workshop for dance educators from through Britain at the Scottish National Centre for
Dance Education. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Environmental Science and Biology Seminar
Jennalee Holzschuh (Graduate Student at The College at Brockport) will present her thesis seminar on
Wednesday July 2 from 2 to 3 pm in Lennon Hall room 218. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 25, 2014
Date: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 7:02:04 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, June 25, 2014

HEADLINES

Employer Meet-Up

Career Services to host an Employer Meet-Up [Read the complete story]

Jitterbugs Café $7 Meal Option Menu

Meal option menu for June 23 - 26 [Read the complete story]

CAMPUS NEWS

Albert W. Brown Building - Status Update

Status update - Repairs at northeast wing of second floor at Brown Building continue. [Read the
complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Campus Information System (Banner) restricted access June 30th and July 1st

In order to facilitate year-end accounting processing, access to the Campus Information System
(Banner) will be restricted as on Monday, June 30th and Tuesday, July 1st. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 26, 2014
Date: Thursday, June 26, 2014 7:02:08 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, June 26, 2014

STUDENT NEWS

Environmental Science and Biology Graduate Students Win Research Grants
Chris Hays and Robert Pattridge, graduate students in the Department of Environmental Science and

Biology under the supervision of Dr. J. Rinchard, each received a student grant-to-support research
from the Great Lakes Research Consortium. [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement for CLERK 1 SG 06
for UNDERGRADUATE ADMISSIONS OFFICE [Read the complete story]

The Manager / Professional Development Program Begins New Sessions on Campus
and a Kickoff Class Downtown at the MetroCenter

The Manager / Professional Development Program, which helps you develop tools which will make your

life easier and more productive, is free and open to any employee interested in enhancing their skills.
[Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Network Upgrade Schedule for Week of 6/30/2014

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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 27, 2014
Date: Friday, June 27, 2014 7:02:12 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, June 27, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Meet the Candidates for Director of Environmental Health and Safety

The campus community is invited to meet the candidates for the Director of Environmental Health and
Safety. [Read the complete story]

Engineering Survey Crews on Campus starting Monday, June 30
Starting Monday, June 30, topographic survey and underground utility survey crews will be on campus
evaluating our site surface features and underground utility piping systems. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition June 30, 2014
Date: Monday, June 30, 2014 7:01:27 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, June 30, 2014

HEADLINES

Welcome Camp Abilities June 29th-July 5th!
Camp Abilities is a one week over night sports camp for children with visual impairments from all over

the state of NY. The counselors come from all over the world.This year is the 19th year that the camp
will be held on campus. [Read the complete story]

CAMPUS NEWS

Jitterbugs Café $7 Meal Option Menu

Meal option menu for June 30 - July 3 [Read the complete story]

Reminder -- Engineering Survey Crews on Campus starting Monday, June 30

Starting Monday, June 30, topographic survey and underground utility survey crews will be on campus
evaluating our site surface features and underground utility piping systems. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Travel Voucher Deadline for Reimbursement

Please read for the deadline to submit travel reimbursement paperwork to the Office of Procurement
and Payment for fiscal year 2013-2014. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Bill Evans and Don Halquist Farewell to Brockport Dance Concert, July 5

William Evans and Don Halquist will perform in a farewell to Brockport concert on Saturday July 5,
7:30, Hartwell Dance Theater. Concert is appropriate for all ages and will include several humorous
pieces created by Claire Porter, renowned choreographer. [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES
Network Upgrade Schedule for Week of 7/07/2014

The LITS Networking group will be continuing to upgrade the campus network throughout the summer.
[Read the complete story]

Our Orchestra

A predecessor to the Brockport Symphony Orchestra. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 1, 2014
Date: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 7:01:35 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, July 1, 2014

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Reserved Parking Spaces Available
Ten reserved parking spaces are available for purchase for the 2014-2015 academic year. [Read the
complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 2, 2014
Date: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 7:01:43 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, July 2, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Meal Options and Change in Summer Dining Hours

Beginning Monday, July 7 dining has different hours and meal options available [Read the complete
story]

Reminder -- Meet the Candidates for Director of Environmental Health and Safety
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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 3, 2014
Date: Thursday, July 03, 2014 7:01:44 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, July 3, 2014

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

UUP General Meeting at REOC
UUP General Meeting at REOC on Thursday, July 10th. [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

New! iWork for iOS Workshops in July

Learn about three iPad/iPhone productivity applications: Pages, Numbers, and Keynote. Discover how
easy they are to use, and why they are the recommended apps for creating presentations, word
processing, and building spreadsheets. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 7, 2014
Date: Monday, July 07, 2014 7:02:08 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, July 7, 2014

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

"Meet Married Women"
Something from the 1950s Stylus. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 8, 2014
Date: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 7:02:12 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, July 8, 2014

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

Pop-Up Books and More

Stop by the library to view our new interactive book display. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 9, 2014
Date: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 7:02:19 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, July 9, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Move-in Days Fall 2014: Call for Volunteers

18th Annual Move-in Days -- an exhilarating experience! August is almost here, and we are once again
anticipating the arrival of our new and returning students. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Summer Serenades
Every Thursday evening during July (7 pm) and August (6:30 pm), a local music group performs at the

Village's Welcome Center on the canal, just east of Main Street. This week, hear Julie Dunlap and High
Maintenance play contemporary country. [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Faculty Vacancy Announcements

1) Visiting Assistant Professor, Sociology and 2) Visiting Assistant Professor, Graphic Design [Read the
complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Network Upgrade Schedule for Week of 7/14/2014

Assisted by Telecommunications and Facilities staff, the LITS Networking group will be continuing to
upgrade the campus network throughout the summer. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 10, 2014
Date: Thursday, July 10, 2014 7:01:22 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, July 10, 2014

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Dr. Jennifer Ramsay Presents Invited Paper at University of Haifa, Israel

Dr. Jennifer Ramsay from the Department of Anthropology presented an invited paper at the University
of Haifa in Israel. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Sundays on the Canal
Free Sunday afternoon performances at the Village's Welcome Center during July and August began

July 6 with poetry readings by professor emeritus William Heyen and friends. This week (July 13, 1 pm)
is the Garth Fagan Dance School Ensemble. [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement for REFRIGERATION MECHANIC SG 12
for FACILITIES & PLANNING - UTILITIES OPERATIONS [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 11, 2014
Date: Friday, July 11, 2014 7:01:27 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, July 11, 2014

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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 14, 2014
Date: Monday, July 14, 2014 9:45:39 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, July 14, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Meet the Candidates for Director of Assessment
The campus community is invited to meet the candidates for the Director of Assessment position,
Monday, July 14 at 3:15 pm. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 16, 2014
Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 7:03:56 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, July 16, 2014

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Summer Serenades

Thursday Evening music on the Erie Canal -- 7:00pm at the Village's Welcome Center just east of Main
Street. This week - Thicker Than Water with Ned Paulsen, Roseanne Paulsen Mascari and Nick Mascari
(formerly in Marketing Communications). [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

MetroCenter Technology Web Page

Wondering about what's new or how to get technology help at the MetroCenter? See visit our new web
page featuring live chat: http://www.brockport.edu/lits/documentation/metrocenter [Read the
complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 17, 2014
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2014 7:02:01 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, July 17, 2014

HEADLINES

Reserved Parking Spaces Available

Ten reserved parking spaces are available for purchase for the 2014-2015 academic year. [Read the
complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Temporary Lot S Closure

Starting Monday, July 21 Lot S at Cooper Hall will be closed for major repairs. [Read the complete
story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

American Red Cross Blood Drive
The American Red Cross will be on campus Tuesday, July 22, 2014 from 10:00AM-3:30PM in the Union
Ballroom. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 18, 2014
Date: Friday, July 18, 2014 7:01:58 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, July 18, 2014

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Dr. Robert C. Schneider, Sport Management, KSSPE, Presents Peer-Reviewed
Paper in Beijing, China at 2014 World Congress of Sociology of Sport

The paper was entitled, "“Utilitarian Moral Theory Parallels between a Sport Organization and Society”
and was delivered on July 11, 2014. [Read the complete story]

A Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

Gian Carlo Cervone directs the Genesee Harmonic Society in this musical service on Saturday, July 26th
at 4:30 pm in the Brooks Grove Church at the Genesee Country Village and Museum in Mumford, NY as
part of the "Christmas in July" weekend. [Read the complete story]

The Human Resources, Payroll, Affirmative Action and Training departments would like to extend a
heartfelt thank you to the entire College at Brockport Campus for assistance provided to them as a
result of the recent fire. [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

MANAGER / PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM: Additional kickoff session
scheduled for 7/30 due to increased demand

The Professional Development Program for employees, and the Manager Development Program for
supervisors, helps you develop personal and workplace skills to make your life easier and more
productive. [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Network Upgrade Schedule For Week of July 21st

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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 21, 2014
Date: Monday, July 21, 2014 7:01:58 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, July 21, 2014

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

2013-2014 Faculty and Staff Campaign Ends on a High Note

The results are in! This year's Faculty and Staff Campaign was a great success. [Read the complete
story]

IMPORTANT REMINDER - Travel Voucher Deadline for Reimbursement

Please read for the deadline to submit travel reimbursement paperwork to the Office of Procurement
and Payment for fiscal year 2013-2014. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Red Cross Blood Drive

The American Red Cross is on campus tomorrow, July 22nd in the Union Ballroom for a Blood Drive!
[Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Movie Night at the Library

A Friends Of The Drake Library event. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 22, 2014
Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 7:01:59 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, July 22, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Meet the Candidates for Director of Assessment

The campus community is invited to meet the candidates for the Director of Assessment position,
Wednesday, July 23 at 3:15 pm. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Summer Serenades
Thursday evening, 7:00pm July 24 - hear great R & B and Top 40 with Mark Ketchum and Zaks Pak at
the Welcome Center on the Canal just east of Main Street. [Read the complete story]

Red Cross Blood Drive Today
The American Red Cross will be on campus in the Union Ballroom today from 10 am-3:30 pm for a

blood drive! [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 23, 2014
Date: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 7:10:03 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, July 23, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Critical Information for Student Employee Supervisors
Important announcements for student employee supervisors as we approach the fall 2014 semester.
[Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 24, 2014
Date: Thursday, July 24, 2014 7:00:49 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, July 24, 2014

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Faculty/Staff Convocation: Tuesday, August 19, 2014

You are personally invited to join your colleagues for the 2014 Faculty/Staff Convocation on Tuesday,
Aug. 19 from 9-10:30 am in the Seymour College Union Ballroom. [Read the complete story]

Welcome Reception - Provost Mary Ellen Zuckerman

President John Halstead invites the campus community to a welcome reception for Provost Mary Ellen
Zuckerman on Tuesday, Aug. 19 from 3-4:30 pm in the Union's Fireside Lounge. [Read the complete

story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Network Upgrade Schedule for Week of July 28
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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 25, 2014
Date: Friday, July 25, 2014 7:00:50 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, July 25, 2014

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Sundays on the Canal
Come to the Village's weekly Sunday farmers market (8:00-1:00) and stay for music - July 27, it's Zorkie

Nelson and Drummers - at the Welcome Center at 1:00pm. This West African drummer comes from a
long line of Ghanaian master drummers. Dancers included! [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement for PLANT UTILITIES ENGINEER 1 SG 14
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
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6735
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6735
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6753
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6753

From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 28, 2014
Date: Monday, July 28, 2014 7:01:07 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, July 28, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Reminder -- Move-in Days Fall 2014 Call for Volunteers

18th Annual Move-in Days -- an exhilarating experience! August is almost here, and we are once again
anticipating the arrival of our new and returning students. [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Voices From Our Past

An exciting project from the archives and Digital Commons folks. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 29, 2014
Date: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 7:00:50 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, July 29, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Office of Telecommunications Moving to a New Temporary Location

The Office of Telecommunications will be moving of out the Allen Administration Building. [Read the
complete story]

Nominations for the Award for Diversity Engagement are now being accepted

Deadline for nominations are September 2nd [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Apply for a Service-Learning Grant

The deadline for this grant is August 22 [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Summer Serenades
Thursday evening, 7 pm July 31 at the Village's canal side Welcome Center - The Brockport Big Band.
Big sound. Big band jazz music. Big fun. [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

New i0OS workshop about using FileBrowser and iCloud
All are invited to discover the usefulness of two iOS file sharing apps on Thursday, August 7, from 2-3
pm. Registration is requested for this MoTek-sponsored workshop. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 30, 2014
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 7:00:54 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, July 30, 2014

HEADLINES

NYS & CSEA Partnership for Education and Training - Adult Education Basics (AEB)
Regional Programs

The Partnership has announced the Fall 2014 AEB Programs for CSEA employees. [Read the complete
story]
2014-15 Chancellor's Award and Distinguished Professor Nomination Deadlines
and Guidelines

Guidelines and deadlines are available at www.brockport.edu/celt/chancellors.html. [Read the
complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition July 31, 2014
Date: Thursday, July 31, 2014 7:01:09 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, July 31, 2014

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcements for KEYBOARD SPECIALIST 1 SG 06 (# 2
positions)

(TWO POSITIONS) [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Network Upgrade Schedule for Week of August 4
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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 1, 2014
Date: Friday, August 01, 2014 7:00:53 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, August 1, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Meal Options for August 4 - 21

The information below details on-campus dining options for the first three weeks in August. [Read the
complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Dr. Robert C. Schneider, Sport Management, KSSPE, Presents Peer-Reviewed
Paper in Rio de Janeiro at Fifth International Conference on Sport & Society

See complete story for details. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Environmental Science and Biology Seminar

Ariel Kirk (Graduate Student at The College at Brockport) will present her thesis seminar on
Wednesday August 20 from noon to 1 pm in Lennon Hall room 218. [Read the complete story]

ATHLETICS/SPORTS

Pool Closing for Repairs

Closed for ventilation repairs August 4-5. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 4, 2014
Date: Monday, August 04, 2014 7:00:45 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, August 4, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Office of Telecommunications has Moved!

Reminder: The Office of Telecommunications is now located in the Commissary. [Read the complete
story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

LAUNCH Program Seeking Faculty/Staff Mentors
LAUNCH is a mentoring program for underrepresented freshmen. The program aims to help the

students adjust to life at Brockport and the rigors of academic work at the college level, especially by
encouraging engagement with “High Impact Practices." [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Academic Convocation

Students, faculty and staff are invited to attend Academic Convocation on Friday, Aug. 22 in the SERC
House of Fields. [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Mr. Chapman of Chapman Service Center

Something about the man the building is named for. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 5, 2014
Date: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 7:00:50 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, August 5, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Cooper Hall Water Service Disruption - Saturday, Aug. 9, 7 am to 7 pm

On Saturday, Aug. 9, 2014, we will finish upgrading the second of our two main water service lines for
the entire campus. This work will require Cooper Hall domestic water service to be disrupted. [Read
the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Dr. Barb LeSavoy, International Faculty, St. Petersburg, Russia

Dr. Barb LeSavoy, Director of Women and Gender Studies, just returned from teaching a three week
seminar at the 12th New York-St. Petersburg Institute of Linguistics, Cognition, and Culture (NYI), held
in St. Petersburg, Russia. [Read the complete story]

Steven Lewis, Webmaster and Information Security Coordinator, is leaving
Brockport
Join us for a farewell reception on Friday August 15th from 9:30-11:30 am in the Liberal Arts Building.
[Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 6, 2014
Date: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 7:00:44 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, August 6, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Human Resources, Payroll, Affirmative Action and Training Departments are on
the Move!
As a result of a fire on July 13, 2014, the Human Resources, Payroll, Affirmative Action and Training

departments would like to let you know that they are on the move to new temporary locations until
further notice while remediation work is being done to [Read the complete story]

Consider Bringing a Class to an American Democracy Project Lecture or Event

Here is the line-up for the American Democracy Project Distinguished Lecture Series/Events for
2014/15 [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Summer Serenades
The Brockport Big Band is performing at 7 pm Thursday evening along the Canal at the Welcome

Center, just east of the Main Street bridge. Free! Bring chairs and listen to big band jazz. The August
Summer Serenades will start at 6:30 pm. [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement for GROUNDS WORKER SG 06
for FACILITIES & PLANNING - GROUNDS DEPARTMENT [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 7, 2014
Date: Thursday, August 07, 2014 7:01:27 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, August 7, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Attention!!! Notice of Parking Lot V Closing on Friday, August 22, 2014 @ 5 pm.

The north end of Lot V closest to New Campus Drive will be closed Friday evening, Aug. 22, 2014 after
Convocation. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Dr. Barbara LeSavoy and Ann Giralico Pearlman Present at International
Conference

Dr. Barbara LeSavoy, Director of Women and Gender Studies, and Ann Giralico-Pearlman, Instructional

Design Specialist, Center for Excellence in Learning and Teaching, co-presented their COIL work in
Vienna, Austria. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Summer Serenades

Thursday Aug. 7 at 6:30pm at the Village's Welcome Center - hear Miles Watts and Brothers From
Different Mothers play rock,bluegrass,and r & b. Watts, son of emeriti Ron and Sarah Watts, grew up in
Brockport. [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement for SECRETARY 1 SG 11
for the Office of THE HONORS COLLEGE [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 8, 2014
Date: Friday, August 08, 2014 7:00:45 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, August 8, 2014

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Broadway on the Canal

Sunday Aug. 10 at 1 pm - at the Village's Welcome Center on the canal just east of Main Street - free.
Wonderful duet and solo songs, directed by adjunct Elizabeth Banner with support from faculty Tony
Dumas and Frank Kuhn. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 11, 2014
Date: Monday, August 11, 2014 7:01:04 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, August 11, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Going Green with Reserved Parking Spaces

The campus now offers reserved parking spaces to employees and commuter students driving low
emitting, fuel-efficient vehicles. [Read the complete story]

Seeking an advisor for a Live Action Role Play club

We are looking to find an advisor for our club preferably before Club Craze. The club is for Live Action
Role Play (LARP). \ [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Elevator Annual Testing and Inspections - August 2014

Over the next several weeks we will be conducting our annual elevator safety tests and inspections.
[Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Call for Workshops! | LDP
We want YOU want to join the ranks of 200+ volunteers from the campus community for Brockport's

Leadership Development Program-- Winner of the 2014 National Association of Student Personnel
Administrators Grand Bronze Excellence Award. [Read the complete story]

Environmental Science and Biology Seminar

John Bateman (Graduate Student at The College at Brockport) will present his thesis seminar on
Thursday August 21 from 1:30 to 2:30 pm in Lennon Hall room 218. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 12, 2014
Date: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 7:00:46 AM

(2]
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, August 12, 2014

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Dr. Mehruz Kamal of the Computer Science Department presents research at
leading Information Systems Conference

Dr. Mehruz Kamal presented research that was done in collaboration with Computer Information
Systems graduate Joseph Jackson at the prestigious Americas Conference on Information Systems in

Savannah, Georgia Aug. 9 [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 13, 2014
Date: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 7:00:08 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, August 13, 2014

HEADLINES

Redesigned Website for The Graduate School

The Graduate School has launched a redesigned website. [Read the complete story]

CAMPUS NEWS

Cooper Hall Water Service Disruption - Friday, August 15, 6 p.m. to 11 p.m.

On Friday, August 15, 2014, we will have another brief water outage at Cooper Hall. [Read the
complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Kim Myers named bepress Digital Commons 2014 IR All-Star

The annual awards spotlight individuals from the Digital Commons community who have demonstrated
a unique, high-impact, and replicable approach to IR success, and have made a meaningful
contribution to the scholarly communications community as a whole. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 14, 2014
Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 6:59:38 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, August 14, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Elevator Annual Testing and Inspections - UPDATE

Our service contractor has made good progress this week and has provided us with an updated
schedule that further minimizes their activities during the week of August 25. [Read the complete
story]

Plan now for Brockport's on-campus naturalization ceremony

If you teach a course dealing with the US Constitution or immigration issues, be sure to add Brockport's
naturalization ceremony on September 17 to your syllabus. [Read the complete story]

Bookstore Flash Sale

Today only - take an additional 50% off already marked down clearance items at the College
Bookstore. [Read the complete story]

Residence Hall Move-In & Parking Restrictions
To accommodate Welcome Week activities and move our students in to their residence halls the

Welcome Week Committee is relaying the following important parking and traffic information. [Read
the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

New Director of Environmental Health and Safety
Facilities and Planning welcomes Mr. Chris Bazzie as the New Director of Environmental Health and
Safety at the College at Brockport. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 15, 2014
Date: Friday, August 15, 2014 8:31:49 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, August 15, 2014

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
Zuckerman on Tuesday, Aug. 19 from 3-4:30 pm in the Union's Ballroom. Please note, the location for
this event has changed. [Read the complete story]

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

Call for Submissions for Professional, Classified and MC Staff Positions

We are calling for submissions to specifically include the following professional, classified and MC staff
position: =Salary increases for salary pool positions within grade =Upgrades/reclassifications
promotion) Please contact your supervisor to d [Read the complete story]

Asbestos Abatement—Fourth Floor Allen Building
On July 13, a fire occurred on the fourth floor of the Allen Building. Now that all of the occupant

belongings and furniture have been removed from the floor, the reconstruction can commence. [Read
the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Emeritus Professor Receives Prestigious Honor

Dr. Joseph P. Winnick has been selected for inclusion into the Human Kinetics Author Hall of Fame
[Read the complete story]

Resources Available for to Support Working With International Students

The Office of International Student Services has a number of resources available to faculty and staff
[Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES
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Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement for UNIVERSITY POLICE OFFICER 1 (# 2
Positions)

TWO POSITIONS [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Network Upgrade For Drake Library

LITS staff will be updating network equipment in Drake Library today Friday, 8/15. [Read the complete
story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 18, 2014
Date: Monday, August 18, 2014 7:01:16 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, August 18, 2014

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

Brockport Child Development Center

College is set to begin and we have just the place for your little ones while you work or learn! [Read
the complete story]

Academic Bridge Program with PUC Achieve Charter School

Fifth and sixth grade students from the PUC (Partnerships to Uplift Communities) Achieve Charter
School are on campus this week. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Cross Cultural Tips and Support from International Student Services
The office of International Student Services will be welcoming a record breaking number of

international students this Fall. To help support our international student body, a flyer has been
created for reference by faculty and staff. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

New International Student Orientation
The Office of International Education will be welcoming our new international students to campus for

Orientation August 18-22. Help us welcome our newest Golden Eagles who have traveled thousands of
miles to join Brockport! [Read the complete story]

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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 19, 2014
Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 7:01:12 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, August 19, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Electrical Curtailment Test: Tuesday, August 19

We have received NYISO notification of an electrical curtailment test for the afternoon of Tuesday,
August 19. [Read the complete story]

2014 Diversity Conference

The College at Brockport will host its Annual Diversity Conference on Thursday, October 2, 2014.
Please consider incorporating the conference into your course requirements. [Read the complete

story]

TurboVote Comes to Brockport: Let Your Students Know

TurboVote is a Web-based service for voter registration and absentee ballot forms as well as election
reminders. It is now available to The College at Brockport community. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Theatre Professor Directs Documentary Theatre Piece

Frank Kuhn, a professor of theatre in the Department of Theatre and Music Studies, directed "Voices of
Freedom Summer," a documentary theatre piece he assembled from primary sources, in Jackson,
Mississippi. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

IMPORTANT: Dates of Upcoming Jewish Holidays

This year, Rosh Hashanah lasts from sundown Wed., Sept. 24, to sundown Fri., Sept. 26. Yom Kippur
lasts from sundown Fri., Oct. 3, to sundown Sat., Oct. 4. Religious holidays are excused absences.
Students are allowed to make up any missed work. [Read the complete story]

Opiates and Young Adults: Implications for College Campuses

The increase in young adults using and dying from heroin and other opiates has filled the news.
Changes in NYS law will directly impact prevention and treatment. A symposium on this topic will be
held on campus Tuesday, September 9. [Read the complete story]

The Daily Eagle is emailed Monday through Friday to The College at Brockport Faculty and Staff. For
today's complete issue on the web, please visit http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/


mailto:dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6812
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6812
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6810
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6810
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6810
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6807
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6807
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6808
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6808
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6811
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6811
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6809
http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/view_item.php?id=6809

From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 20, 2014
Date: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 7:01:05 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, August 20, 2014

HEADLINES

President Halstead's Faculty/Staff Convocation Address Focuses on "Transitions"

The full text of the president's Faculty/Staff Convocation address is available online at
www.brockport.edu/president/stmts/conv-14-facstaff. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Mentor a Student in the Leadership Development Program

Mentoring relationships between students and faculty/staff have been shown to have a significant
impact on students' growth as leaders. The Leadership Development Program is looking for mentors
willing to work with a student throughout the upcoming year. [Read the complete story]

Career Services Presentations

Career Services has introduced a new presentation request form to make the process of requesting
classroom and campus presentations easier. [Read the complete story]

Call for Nominations to the Golden Eagle Senior Council

Do you know a junior or senior student who is a natural leader, has Brockport pride and has a
contagious spirit? Please consider nominating him or her to the Golden Eagle Senior Council! [Read the
complete story]

Faculty Processing at Academic Convocation

This is a final reminder to faculty to sign up today by 5 pm if you are planning to process in Academic
Convocation on Friday, Aug. 22. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Academic Affairs Divisional Kickoff

Provost Zuckerman will address the division. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 21, 2014
Date: Thursday, August 21, 2014 6:59:47 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, August 21, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Farewell Letter to the Brockport Campus Community from William (Bill) Evans

William (Bill) Evans writes a farewell and thank-you letter to the campus community as he prepares to
become Visiting Professor of Dance Emeritus and begin a new chapter of his life and work. [Read the
complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Employee Fitness Program
The Employee Fitness Program is looking for new members for the 2014-2015 academic year. Please
see our website if you are interested in joining: www.brockport.edu/efp [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 22, 2014
Date: Friday, August 22, 2014 6:59:35 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, August 22, 2014

HEADLINES

Critical Information for Student Employee Supervisors

Important announcements for student employee supervisors as we approach the fall 2014 semester.
[Read the complete story]

CAMPUS NEWS

Dissenting Voices eJournal Volume 3 now Available in Digital Commons

Dissenting Voices is a faculty-reviewed eJournal featuring the capstone projects of Women and Gender
Studies Senior Seminar students. [Read the complete story]

Ebola Outbreak in West Africa

The Ebola outbreak in West Africa is being watched closely, and campus departments are in
communication with public health officials to evaluate risk and stay up to date. [Read the complete
story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

William (Bill) Evans, Visiting Professor of Dance Emeritus, to Receive Lifetime
Achievement Award from the American Guild in New York City

Visiting Professor of Dance Emeritus William (Bill) Evans will be honored on two evenings of the
American Dance Guild Performance Festival at the Alvin Ailey Citygroup Theatre in New York City on
December 4 and 7, 2014. [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

New Pod Tables Come to Smith and Hartwell

You may notice that Smith and Hartwell Halls look a bit different now. There are now brand-new pod
tables for students to use that have some fantastic features. [Read the complete story]

ATHLETICS/SPORTS

Brockport Hall of Fame to Induct Eight New Members

Five All-America selections lead the Class of 2014 inductees into the Golden Eagle Athletic Hall of
Fame, with the induction ceremony set for 10 am Saturday, September 20. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 25, 2014
Date: Monday, August 25, 2014 6:59:30 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, August 25, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Campus Construction Update

This past summer saw a considerable amount of construction activity on the campus. As we begin the
new academic year | want to provide you with an update on the current status of these projects. [Read
the complete story]

The Square Opens Today

The Square at the Union (formerly Union Square Food Court) is reopening today after being closed for
a renovation this summer. Most shops are open and others will be coming on line soon. [Read the
complete story]

Parliamentarian Needed for College Senate

In accordance with the Bylaws of the College Senate, the President of the Senate must appoint a
parliamentarian by the first meeting of the senate. Interested parties should contact the senate office
at senate@brockport.edu or senprez@brockport.edu. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Dr. William F. Stier, Jr., Distinguished Service Professor, KSSPE, Publishes 28th
Book

This is the fourth edition of the popular book about coaching, the coaching of sports teams, which was
originally titled Successful Coaching: Strategies and Tactics and published in 1995. This fourth edition
includes a total of 446 Coaching Concepts. [Read the complete story]

Lauren Lieberman Delivers Keynote Address to the International Association for
Education and Rehabilitation for the Blind and Visually Impaired Conference

Lauren Lieberman, Distinguished Service Professor from KSSPE, was the keynote speaker for the
International AER conference in San Antonio, TX. The title of the presentation was "Physical Activity
for a Lifetime for Individuals with Visual Impairments." [Read the complete story]

Dr. Jennifer Ramsay, Anthropology, Publishes in Mediterranean Archaeology

Dr. Jennifer Ramsay, Department of Anthropology, and Dr. Roger Wilson, University of British
Columbia, publish an article titled 'Funerary Dining in Early Byzantine Sicily: Archaeobotanical
Evidence from Kaukana' in the journal Mediterranean Archaeology. [Read the complete story]

Dr. Karen Schuhle-Williams Moving to Brockport Campus Full Time as Executive
Director of Special Sessions and Programs

Dr. Schuhle-Williams takes on new responsibilities. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Faculty/Staff Easy Money Special Offer

Today through September 5, open a Faculty/Staff Easy Money account, deposit $50 or more, and
receive a coupon for a free hot beverage or specialty drink at Jitterbugs or Aerie Café. [Read the
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complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

NYS & CSEA Partnership for Education and Training: Fall 2014 Skills for Success

The NYS & CSEA Partnership for Education and Training is pleased to announce the fall 2014 Skills for
Success courses. [Read the complete story]

2014-15 Deficit Reduction Plan for the Professional Services Negotiating Unit,
Represented by the United University Professions (UUP)
Per agreement between the State & UUP, and in accordance with Chapter 491 of the Laws of 2011, all

employees in the UUP bargaining unit, except H1B, J1 or O1 visa holders, are subject to the Deficit
Reduction Plan (DRP). This DRP applies to all positions. [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Blackboard Collaborate Web Conferencing Software
LITS is pleased to announce that Blackboard Collaborate is available for use by all faculty and staff at
The College at Brockport. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 26, 2014
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 6:59:38 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, August 26, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Thank You To All The Volunteers That Helped With Move In 2014!

The Facilities and Planning Department would like to thank all of the volunteers that helped with the
18th Annual Move In! [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Study Abroad Classroom Presentations

The Office of International Education requests permission to allow students to come into classrooms
and present on our overseas programs. [Read the complete story]

Thanks to Faculty and Staff for Making Convocation 2014 a Success
The Convocation committee would like to thank all the faculty and staff who worked on and attended

Convocation. We also invite you to consider joining the convocation committee in 2014-2015. [Read
the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Call for Proposals - Select Respect Symposium

There is still time to submit a proposal for the Select Respect Symposium, which addresses relationship
violence, sexual assault and stalking prevention on campus. This year, the Symposium will be Friday,
October 17, 2014. [Read the complete story]

Blood Drive this Wednesday!

One pint of blood can save up to 3 lives! Donate on Wednesday, Aug. 27, from 11 am-4 pm in the Union
Ballroom! Remember to bring your donor card, driver's license or two other forms of ID. [Read the
complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

New Library Entrance from Allen Loop
To facilitate foot traffic from the west end of campus, the library is piloting a new entrance from the
Allen Loop weekdays during the fall semester. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 27, 2014
Date: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 6:59:39 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, August 27, 2014

HEADLINES

Frances Dearing Hired as the College’s First Director of Assessment

In mid-September, Ms. Frances Dearing will assume her responsibilities as the College’s first Director
of Assessment. [Read the complete story]

CAMPUS NEWS

College Awarded Subcontract for NSF Research Award

Congratulations to Drs. Korni and deGuzman, Department of Criminal Justice, Co-Project Directors on
a National Science Foundation research grant awarded to the University of Buffalo. Their 2 year
subcontract award totals $55,120. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

UUP General Meeting at REOC
UUP will be hosting a General Meeting at the REOC campus. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Summer Serenades

6:30 Thursday evening is the last music event of the Serenades series at the Village's Welcome Center.
It's free -- with a relaxed atmosphere (bring friends, families, food, dogs, but no alcohol or tobacco)
and all of the music has been great. [Read the complete story]

What is integrative learning? Why does it matter?

CELT invites faculty and staff for a brown bag discussion on integrative learning on Thursday, Aug. 28
from 12:30 to 1:30 pm. We'll explore what it means to synthesize knowledge across disciplines to solve
novel problems and its value for student success. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 28, 2014
Date: Thursday, August 28, 2014 6:59:54 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, August 28, 2014

HEADLINES

Critical Information for Student Employee Supervisors

Important announcements for student employee supervisors as we approach the fall 2014 semester.
[Read the complete story]

CAMPUS NEWS

Are you following the College on Social Media?

Keep tabs on campus news, great photos and videos and more at www.brockport.edu/connect [Read
the complete story]

Emergency Notification Test

The campus will test the Emergency Voice Notification System and NY-ALERT on Tuesday, Sept. 2,
2015 at 1 pm. [Read the complete story]

Federal Research Grant Awarded to Dr. Doug Wilcox

Congratulations to Dr. Wilcox who just received another federal research grant award administered by
The Research Foundation for SUNY [Read the complete story]

New REOC Scholarship

Barnes & Noble and Brockport Auxiliary Service Corporation (BASC) are proud sponsors of a new
scholarship for students of the Rochester Educational Opportunity Center (REOC). [Read the complete
story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Call for Nominations for University Senator

Call for nominations to fill the position of University Senator to fill two years (2014-2016) of a three
year term and for two Alternate University Senators (one two-year term and one one-year term) by
Sept. 10, 2014. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Pizza Party in the Center for Select Respect!
Please join us for a free pizza party on Sept. 4 from noon-1pm to see our newly combined space in the

Union housing the Center for Select Respect and the Center for Women and Gender. [Read the
complete story]

Communication Alumni Reunion

Connect with Communication alumni, faculty and friends! The event will be held Thursday, Sept. 25
from 5:30 - 7:30 at the Grill at One in Rochester. [Read the complete story]

ATHLETICS/SPORTS
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Brockport Athletics Now Offering Online Ticket Sales

Fan planning to attend The College at Brockport Athletic events in 2014-15 can now purchase tickets
for the events at a new online tickets website at www.BrockportTickets.com. [Read the complete

story]
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From: Daily Eagle
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Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Aug. 29, 2014
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a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, August 29, 2014

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Social Work Faculty receives grant from National Organization for Human Services

Dr. Trevor Gates, Assistant Professor in the Department of Social Work received a $500 pilot study
grant from the National Organization for Human Services. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Sundays on the Canal

The last Sundays on the Canal is Aug. 31, 1 pm at the Village's Welcome Center. Listen to Fever Pitch
(an a cappella barbershop quartet) and watch boats and ducks moving past. Stop by or bring a chair
and stay for the whole hour. Free! [Read the complete story]

The Daily Eagle is emailed Monday through Friday to The College at Brockport Faculty and Staff. For
today's complete issue on the web, please visit http://www.brockport.edu/eagle/
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From: Daily Eagle
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Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Sept. 1, 2014
Date: Monday, September 01, 2014 6:59:30 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, September 1, 2014

HEADLINES

Are you following the College on Social Media?

Keep tabs on campus news, great photos and videos and more at www.brockport.edu/connect [Read
the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Eastman Jazz Quartet Plays Brockport on Sept. 12
“Solid, swinging rhythms...” -- City Newspaper [Read the complete story]

Brockport Kicks off Region’s Dance Season with The Duets Project

Seven distinguished, internationally recognized choreographers were commissioned to create or
reconstruct works for the New York State DanceForce’s The Duets Project. [Read the complete story]

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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Sept. 2, 2014
Date: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 6:59:39 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, September 2, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Women and Gender Studies Leads Fourth Biennial Seneca Falls Dialogues (SFD):
Ecofeminism: Cultivating Place and Identity

Fourth Biennial SFD, Oct. 17-19, 2014, Gould Hotel, Seneca Falls, NY. Keynote and Women’s Institute
for Leadership and Learning Award Recipient: Tanya Fields, BLK ProjeK Founder and Eco-Warrior,
“shaking up the NYC borough from the earth up." [Read the complete story]

Call for ““Good Deeds”” on September 11th National Day of Service and
Remembrance

On the anniversary of the 9/11 attacks, as a way to pay tribute to, and remember the victims and

others we wish to honor, we put aside whatever differences we may have at the moment, and work
together to help others in need. [Read the complete story]

Support the Professional Clothes Closet!

Cleaning out your closet this fall? Consider donating your gently used professional clothing to the
Career Services Professional Clothes Closet. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Dr. Susan Orr's Research featured on London School of Economics American
Politics and Policy Blog

Dr. Susan Orr's co-authored paper on the political mobilization of Latino union members was selected
to headline the London School of Economics blog on Labor Day. [Read the complete story]

At CELT this week - Integrated Learning Projects - Sept. 5

Come join us at CELT on Friday, Sept. 5 for a Brown Bag Discussion on Integrative Learning Projects
from 12:15-1:15 pm in Edwards Hall 100B or joinus remotely at
http://www.brockport.edu/celt/bbd.html [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Submissions for 3D printing now being accepted for the Fall 2014 semester!
Access to the 3D printer is now again open for the Fall 2014 semester. Students, faculty and staff may
now pay for prints using cash or EasyMoney. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Sept. 3, 2014
Date: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 6:59:38 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, September 3, 2014

HEADLINES

Tickets for Courage Bowl X

Important ticket information for Brockport's debut in the annual Courage Bowl football game [Read the
complete story]

CAMPUS NEWS

Join the Alumni Association for First Fridays!
The Alumni Association and the Office of Alumni Relations will continue its tradition of First Fridays

events during the fall 2014 semester. First Fridays is a monthly program designed to bring the College
and the greater Brockport communities together. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Interested in Teaching Online at Brockport?

Online Teaching Information Session [Read the complete story]

Call for Nominations to the Golden Eagle Senior Council

Do you know a junior or senior student who is a natural leader, has Brockport pride, and a contagious
spirit? Please consider nominating him or her to the Golden Eagle Senior Council! [Read the complete

story]

Paper from Dr. Susan E. Lowey Published in the Journal of Hospice & Palliative
Nursing

Susan E. Lowey, PhD, RN, CHPN, assistant professor in the Department of Nursing, was lead author on
a peer-reviewed paper published as a feature article in the August issue of Journal of Hospice &
Palliative Nursing [Read the complete story]

Help Your Students Launch their Careers on Eagle Connect!!

Career Services has launched our new job & internship database system for faculty, staff, and students
to begin using. [Read the complete story]

Faculty Early Warning System

The second and third weeks of classes is not too early to utilize the Faculty Early Warning System. Last
fall the Office of Student Retention responded to nearly 200 faculty alerts. This type of targeted
intervention could not happen without your support. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Homecoming Parade 2014 Application extended

Participate in the 2014 Homecoming/ Family Weekend parade! Clubs, organizations and campus
departments are all encouraged to join us for this community event on September 20 at 3:30 pm. The
application deadline has been extended to 9/5/14. [Read the complete story]
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HUMAN RESOURCES

MANAGER / PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM: New kickoff session
scheduled for 9/11

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

The first "First Friday" this year.
Sponsored by the new Friends of Drake Library group. [Read the complete story]

ATHLETICS/SPORTS

Athletes of the Week Named

Senior Cayli Carmona (Rochester, NY/Greece Olympia) and junior Peter DiLorenzo (Hicksville,
NY/Hicksville) have been named The College at Brockport Athletes of the Week for their efforts in the
opening weekend. [Read the complete story]

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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Sept. 4, 2014
Date: Thursday, September 04, 2014 6:59:40 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, September 4, 2014

HEADLINES

Nominate a Student, Faculty or Staff Member for the Diversity Engagement Award

Do you know a student, faculty or staff member who has exemplified a commitment to diversity? There
is still time to nominate him/her for the Diversity Engagement Award. Deadline is September 10. [Read
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

Guidelines and deadlines are available at www.brockport.edu/celt/chancellors.html [Read the
complete story]

Wearable Technology featured at Tuesday's iPUG Meeting
Learn how wearable technology devices such as FitBit and Pebble are in use on our campus and

discover what else is coming at the iPad Users Group meeting this Tuesday (September 9) at 12:30 in
CELT. [Read the complete story]

Dr. Anthony Scime Publishes on the Role of the Domain Expert in Data Mining

Dr. Anthony Scime’s (Computer Science) article “Expert Knowledge in Data Mining” has been published
in the Encyclopedia of Information Science and Technology, 3rd Ed. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Fall Film Series - Border Crossings - opening with Khrzhanovsky's masterful
animated documentary A Room and a Half

Free avant-garde foreign film screenings, open to the entire Brockport College community, Thursdays
at 7 p.m. in the Liberal Arts Building Auditorium [Read the complete story]

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

Resumania is Coming to Brockport!
Encourage your students to attend Resumania to ensure their resume is ready for employers to view in
Eagle Connect! [Read the complete story]

The Daily Eagle is emailed Monday through Friday to The College at Brockport Faculty and Staff. For
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Sept. 5, 2014
Date: Friday, September 05, 2014 6:59:40 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, September 5, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

ANGEL to Blackboard Transition Project Update - Fall 2014
The College has begun the transition from ANGEL to Blackboard with over 150+ course sections being

delivered on Blackboard this semester. Blackboard workshops are now available for faculty that would
like to transition courses for the Spring '15 semester. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Making Course Content Accessible: SUNY CPD Webinar Series

Drake Library will host a five-webinar series on Making Course Content Accessible. [Read the complete
story]

The Disability Studies Faculty Learning Community is looking for information from
faculty

The Disability Studies FLC is compiling a list of programs on and off campus for individuals with

disabilities. In addition we are looking for any research being conducted by faculty related to
individuals with disabilities. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Last Chance to see The Duets Project Today!

Seven distinguished, internationally recognized choreographers were commissioned to create or
reconstruct works for the New York State DanceForce’s The Duets Project. [Read the complete story]

Dance Panel Discussion Thursday: "Innovation and Entrepreneurship in the
Profession: Finding Your Niche in Dance"

Three distinguished New York City dance curators will participate in a panel discussion today at 2:00

pm in Hartwell Dance Theater. The panel is titled “Innovation and Entrepreneurship in the Profession:
Finding Your Niche in Dance.” [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement for GENERAL MECHANIC SG 12 (Painter &
Zone Maintenance)

for FACILITIES & PLANNING - ZONES DEPARTMENT [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Sept. 8, 2014
Date: Monday, September 08, 2014 11:11:42 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, September 8, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Village of Brockport DPW Crews Working at Kenyon Street and Adams Street
Starting Wednesday, September 10

Starting as soon as Wednesday, September 10, the Village crews and contractors will be road milling
the surface of Kenyon Street. [Read the complete story]

Dept. of Dance Hosts Guest Artists as Part of "The Duets Project”

Nationally renowned guest artists Arrie Davidson and Paz Tanjuaquio are sharing their teaching with
Department of Dance students as part of this week's "The Duet's Project." [Read the complete story]

The Square Grand Opening Celebration

Join Brockport Auxiliary Service Corporation and the College community as we celebrate the re-
opening of The Square at the Union. [Read the complete story]

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

Call for Faculty and Staff Campaign Volunteers!

Interested in serving as a department representative for the Faculty and Staff Campaign this year? The
time commitment is minimal and it's a great opportunity to learn more about the campaign. [Read the
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

Web Conferencing Solution: Blackboard Collaborate

Request one on one training for new web conferencing software that allows you to present or
participate in an online class, meeting, or conference. [Read the complete story]

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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Sept. 9, 2014
Date: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 6:59:44 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Tuesday, September 9, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Need Funding for Your Scholarship?

The Grants Development Office is offering one-hour workshops in October for faculty seeking
information on how to fund their scholarship. [Read the complete story]

The Social Media Users Group is back

SMUG returns for another year! Our first meeting is Thursday, Sept. 11, at 9 am. All are welcome.
[Read the complete story]

Title IX Workshops

Title IX workshops will be available for both supervisors of student employees and student employees.
[Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Today! Learn about Wearable Technology Devices

Today's iPUG meeting is for anyone interested in learning more about the FitBit activity tracker and
Pebble SmartWatch. Come to CELT 100B at 12:30 pm. [Read the complete story]

Dr. Rachel Linville, Modern Languages and Cultures, publishes La memoria de los
maquis
Editorial Anthropos (Barcelona, Spain) just released La memoria de los maquis (Memory of the Maquis),

a book that addresses the collective and traumatic memory of the guerrilla fighters who opposed
Francisco Franco’s dictatorship in Spain. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Résumania is Coming to Brockport!

Encourage students to attend Résumania to ensure their résumé is ready for employers to view in
Eagle Connect! Employers will be on campus to help students create championship-level résumés.
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
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Sept. 10, 2014
Date: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 7:00:12 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, September 10, 2014

CAMPUS NEWS

Promoting Excellence in Diversity (PED) Grant Deadline Approaching
Upcoming deadline is September 26, 2014. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Advisor Sought for Running Club

Looking for an advisor for the new Running Club. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Celebrate America's Newest Citizens!

Brockport's Constitution Day celebration on Wednesday, September 17, features a swearing-in
ceremony for America's newest citizens. Join us at 11:15 am in the Seymour College Union Ballroom.
[Read the complete story]

Allan Jamieson to Speak on Customary International Law

Please join the International Business Club Thursday, September 11, at 3 pm in Hartwell Hall Room 121
for a guest lecture by Allan Jamieson on Customary International Law. [Read the complete story]

Brown Bag Discussion at CELT Monday, Sept. 15: What is an ““I”” Course?

Do you teach a Contemporary Issues (“I””) course? Did you know the College Senate clarified the “I”
course learning outcomes last year? Are you interested in how “I”” courses will be assessed as part of
General Education Assessment at Brockport? [Read the complete story]

Dr. Nathan Reff, Mathematics, to Present on Gain Graphs, Oriented Hypergraphs
and Matrices at Graph Theory Seminar

Dr. Reff will be discussing the matrix properties of the complex unit gain graphs and show how
oriented hypergraphs provide a very natural setting to study matrices associated to hypergraphs. Dr.
Reff will also introduce some eigenvalue properties. [Read the complete story]

STUDENT NEWS

Alumnus Justin Haegele Makes His Mark with Camp Abilities Alaska
Justin Haegele, a two-time Brockport graduate, is in his third year in his doctoral program at The Ohio

State University. He recruited three undergraduate students to take the journey to Anchorage this past
summer to volunteer for Camp Abilities Alaska. [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcements for MAINTENANCE ASSISTANT SG 09
REPOST

for FACILITIES & PLANNING - ZONES DEPARTMENT [Read the complete story]
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CSEA October Longevity Lump Sum Payments

The CSEA longevity payments will be paid in the 10/22/14 paycheck for individuals on the October
cycle. The payments will be made in a separate check. There is no direct deposit for this payment.
[Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Sept. 11, 2014
Date: Thursday, September 11, 2014 6:59:29 AM

a
The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, September 11, 2014

HEADLINES

2014 Discretionary Salary Award (DSA) Guidelines

The UUP 2014 Discretionary Salary Award (DSA) is being announced to the campus. Please see the
guidelines below. [Read the complete story]

CAMPUS NEWS

Online and Hybrid Education Task Force

Provost Zuckerman appoints task force. [Read the complete story]

Diversity Conference Seeking Volunteers

The Diversity Conference Committee is seeking volunteers to assist with Brockport's Annual Diversity
Conference, Oct 2. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

Environmental Science Faculty Member Awarded Two-Year Research Grant

Dr. Jacques Rinchard, Environmental Science and Biology, has received a two-year research grant from
the Great Lakes Fishery Commission through the University of Vermont for $37,905. [Read the
complete story]

Latina Dance Theatre Project Opens Two Venues
The Latina Dance Theatre Project, cofounded by Associate Professor of Dance Juanita Suarez,

premiered two performance venues this past weekend: "Jaguar" opened for Borderlands Theatre in
Tucson, AZ, and the BlakTina2 Festival opened in Los Angeles, CA. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

The Laramie Project: Faculty, Staff, and Students Encouraged to Audition
A staged reading of The Laramie Project by Moisés Kaufman will be presented as part of the Diversity

Conference. We want a diverse cast of 7-10 actors, including faculty, staff, and students. Only three
rehearsals, based on cast's availability. [Read the complete story]

DANCE/Strasser Features Graduate and Undergraduate Student Choreography

Works range from a riveting female solo to choreography inspired by traditional forms. [Read the
complete story]

STUDENT NEWS

Looking for LinkedIn Expert

Looking for a LinkedIn expert to lead a workshop on how to create and use an awesome and effective
LI profile. [Read the complete story]
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Kim Oropeza, RN, BSN, Publishes Clinical Query in NURSING 2014

Kim Oropeza, RN, BSN, published an article she authored as an RN-BSN student. [Read the complete
story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Before the Liberal Arts Building was...

What came 40 years before the Liberal Arts Building? [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Sept. 12, 2014
Date: Friday, September 12, 2014 6:59:24 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Friday, September 12, 2014

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Lecture by Pulitzer Prize-Winning Journalist David Cay Johnston
Journalist David Cay Johnston will speak about "Policy and the Politics of Wealth and Inequality in

America" on Tuesday, September 16, from 6:30 to 8 pm in the Liberal Arts Building Auditorium, Room
104 A/B. [Read the complete story]

Sankofa to Perform at Greentopia Festival this Weekend

Sankofa African Dance and Drum Ensemble will perform at the Greentopia Fall Festival at High Falls
(Rochester) on Saturday, September 13, at 9 pm. [Read the complete story]

STUDENT NEWS

Two RN-BSN Graduates Published in August Issue of NURSING 2014

Jesica Klug, RN, BSN, and Christine Barlow, RN, BSN, shared their clinical expertise in articles each
authored as RN-BSN students and published in NURSING 2014. [Read the complete story]

PHILANTHROPY

Support the William F. (Bill) Stier, Jr. Sport Management Scholarship
Dr. Robert Schneider provides an update on Distinguished Professor Emeritus William Stier and

information on how to contribute to the newly established William F. (Bill) Stier, Jr. Sport Management
Scholarship. [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Important Payroll Information for Classified Staff
For Classified Employees **REMINDER** [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Eunice Chesnut retirement

A longtime fixture in the local history community is retiring. [Read the complete story]

ATHLETICS/SPORTS

Brockport Golden Eagles Weekend Preview

The College at Brockport Athletic facilities are in for a busy weekend as field hockey, cross country,
women’s soccer and men’s soccer will play host to other schools Friday through Sunday. [Read the
complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Sept. 15, 2014
Date: Monday, September 15, 2014 6:59:37 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Monday, September 15, 2014

HEADLINES

Registration is Open for the Diversity Conference on Oct. 2
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

Courage Bowl/Homecoming Weekend Parking and Traffic Information

In order to accommodate Courage Bowl festivities and Homecoming Weekend, certain parking lots will
be reserved for these events. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

eLearning Day at Hilbert College in Buffalo, NY - October 17

The WNY Blackboard User Group is hosting an eLearning Day at Hilbert College in Buffalo, NY on
October 17, 8 am - 4 pm. [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

Classified Staff Vacancy Announcement for STORES CLERK 1 SG 06 REPOST
for FACILITIES & PLANNING [Read the complete story]

Vacancy Announcement for The Research Foundation for State University of New
York

College and Career Advisor [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Sept. 17, 2014
Date: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 6:59:53 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Wednesday, September 17, 2014

HEADLINES

Homecoming 5k run, walk, and roll
Campus Recreation will be hosting it's 14th annual Homecoming 5k run, walk, and roll. Please join us

Sunday morning, September 21st, at 10am for a fun filled jog, stroll, or roll around campus! [Read the
complete story]

CAMPUS NEWS

Faculty/Staff Flu Shots

Flu shots for faculty and staff will be offered on the Brockport campus by CVS pharmacy. [Read the
complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

2014 Distinguished Adviser Award

College Media Association has announced that 89.1 The Point/WBSU General Manager Warren Kozireski
will be receiving the 2014 Distinguished Adviser Award for four-year broadcast advisers. [Read the
complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

PART Il Dr. Nathan Reff, from the Mathematics Department, will continue his
presentation at the Graph Theory Seminar on the topic of Gain Graphs, Oriented
Hypergraphs and Matrices

Part 1l on Dr. Reff's discussion on the matrix properties of the complex unit gain graphs and how

oriented hypergraphs provide a very natural setting to study matrices associated to hypergraphs. Dr.
Reff will also introduce some eigenvalue properties. [Read the complete story]

HUMAN RESOURCES

NYS & CSEA Partnership for Education and Training - Targeted Tuition Program for
Welding

The NYS & CSEA Partnership for Education and Training is pleased to announce a new targeted tuition
pilot program for Welding. [Read the complete story]

LIBRARY, INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

i0S 8
Apple releases iOS 8 today as a free update for most iOS devices. MoTek is testing it against Brockport

systems and recommends that you wait to update until testing is complete. Orientation sessions will be
offered next week. [Read the complete story]
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From: Daily Eagle

To: dmlfacultystaff@brockport.edu
Subject: Daily Eagle Email Edition Sept. 18, 2014
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 7:00:11 AM

The Daily Eagle Email Edition for Thursday, September 18, 2014

HEADLINES

Homecoming and Family Weekend 2014 - Capturing Courage

Let’s take our Brockport school pride to new heights this weekend as we welcome thousands of family
members, students, alumni, friends, community members, and more to celebrate. [Read the complete
story]

Support the William F. (Bill) Stier, Jr. Sport Management Scholarship

Dr. Robert Schneider passes along the sad news of the passing of Dr. William F. Stier, Jr., Distinguished
Service Professor Emeritus. [Read the complete story]

Dedication of the new Liberal Arts Building
Four years in the making, the new Liberal Arts Building will be dedicated this Friday, September 19th

at 10:00 am. Come to the ribbon cutting and then attend brief program presentations starting at 2 pm
in the McCue Auditorium. [Read the complete story]

CAMPUS NEWS

Election of Faculty and Professional Staff member of the Presidential Search
Committee

The College Senate, in accordance with SUNY’s Guide to Presidential Searches and Appendix A of the
College Senate By-laws, will commence the process of selection of faculty and professional staff
members of the search committee at the Sept. 22 meeting [Read the complete story]

Sidewalk Closing

The sidewalk along Residence Drive, south of A.W. Brown Building and across from Lot Q, will be
closed Monday, September 22 through Friday, September 26. [Read the complete story]

Get your tickets for Courage Bowl X
Brockport is proud to join a great Rochester tradition this fall. The Golden Eagles football team will

take on St. John Fisher this Saturday at 6 pm in Courage Bowl X, an annual football game that raises
money for Camp Good Days and Special Times. [Read the complete story]

FACULTY/STAFF NEWS

EDC/ EDA Collaborative Teaching Practices Featured in Cover Story
Counseling Today, the trade magazine for the American Counseling Association (55,000+ members),

featured the collaborative teaching practices of Dr. Summer Reiner (EDC) and Dr. James Tobin (EDA) in
their August cover story. [Read the complete story]

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Spanish Table: La tertulia

Do you speak Spanish? Would you like to have a place to go and practice your language skills? The
Spanish Table "La tertulia" is a Spanish conversation group for speakers of all levels. [Read the
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